Alanis, Sarah

From: Jeanes, Denise

Sent: Wednesday, September 29, 2021 8:29 AM
To: Alanis, Sarah

Cc: Gerhart, Stephen

Subject: FW: Formal Resignation from ICPOC

Good Morning,
Please review.
Thank you,
Denise

Denise Jeanes, Management Assistant for the Human Rights
Commission, Independent Community Police Oversight Commission

and Commission on Disability Issues

City of Ann Arbor - Guy C. Larcom City Hall - 301 E. Huron - 2nd Floor - Ann Arbor, MI 48104
Voice- 734-794-6291 - Extension 42901

DJeanes@a2gov.org — WWw.a2gov.org

From: Sarah Burch <smburch@umich.edu>

Sent: Tuesday, September 28, 2021 9:03 PM

To: Lisa Jackson <ljacksonicpoc@gmail.com>

Cc: Jeanes, Denise <DJeanes@a2gov.org>; Taylor, Christopher (Mayor) <CTaylor@a2gov.org>
Subject: Formal Resignation from ICPOC

This message was sent from outside of the City of Ann Arbor. Please do not click links, open attachments, or follow directions
unless you recognize the source of this email and know the content is safe.

Chair Jackson,

| wish to formally send my resignation from the Independent Community Police Oversight Commission, as of July 1,
2021.

Thank you,
Sarah Burch

Sarah Burch, MA

Hub Coach, LSA Opportunity Hub

College of Literature, Science, and the Arts | University of Michigan
500 South State Street | Ann Arbor, MI | 48109
Isa.umich.edu/opportunityhub

Email: smburch@umich.edu

LinkedIn: www.linkedin.com/in/sarah-burch464

pronouns: she, her, bers




The University of Michigan resides on the traditional Territories of the Three Fires Peoples - the Ojibwe, Odawa, and Potawatomi. We acknowledge and honor the
indigenons peoples on whose ancestral lands we now live and learn on.



